## ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD MINUTES APRIL 3, 1973

A brief Administrative Board meeting was held following the Charge Conference April 3, 1973 in the Bradshaw Room.

A request by Mrs. Alan Whanger for the use of certain rooms in the church for the YWCA Summer Day Camp from June 11 - August 3 was made. Motion to allow this was made by Mrs. Whanger, seconded by Jack Cliff, and carried. The rooms requested were the same as those used in this program last year.

Dr. W. E. Hammond, Chairman of Council on Ministries, announced a planned workshop retreat for the Council on Ministries June 2 - 3. Concerning Duke Memorial United Methodist Church becoming a teaching church, Dr. Hammond made the following motion: "That the Administrative Board take under advisement a program in which the Duke Memorial United Methodist Church would become a teaching church. Specifically, that a trial learning contract, written by the Commission on Education, be entered into with an interested Duke Divinity student to work with Rev. Thistlethwaite in the independent study program, and that a Layman's Council be appointed by the Chairman of the Administrative Board to assist in the selection and evaluation of the student. At the end of the summer, the trial program will be evaluated and a decision will be made as to whether Duke Memorial should become a teaching church." The motion was seconded by Mr. Nick Fagan, and carried. The Layman's Council appointed by Mr. Funderburk is made up of the following: Mrs. R. R. Few, Mr. W. E. Whitford, Dr. Earl Brown, Dr. Ed Hammond, Mr. Robert Weynand, Mrs. Alan Whanger with Mr. Hubbard and Mrs. Thistlethwaite as advisors.

Mr. Jack Cliff, Chairman of Commission on Evangelism, gave the following break-down of the visitation program to inactive members: 68 promised to return, 37 not interested, 19 unable to attend due to obligations, 3 requested pastoral visit, 7 moved, 6 joined other churches, 5 needed transportation. Some reports from the 247 cards given out still unreported.

Mr. Hubbard dismissed the meeting with prayer.

Respectfully submitted,

Zunice 21. Mathy Eunice Mattox, Secretary

NOTICE OF NEXT ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD MEETING:

The Administrative Board will meet on Tuesday, May 8, 1973 at 7:45 p.m. in the Bradshaw Room. A full attendance is requested.

M. Laney Funderburk, Chairman

## ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD MINUTES APRIL 3, 1973

A brief Administrative Board meeting was held following the Charge Conference April 3, 1973 in the Bradshaw Room.

A request by Mrs. Alan Whanger for the use of certain rooms in the church for the YWCA Summer Day Camp from June 11 - August 3 was made. Morion to allow this was made by Mrs. Whanger, seconded by Jack Cliff, and carried. The rooms requested were the same as those used in this program last year.

Dr. W. E. Harmond, Chairman of Council on Ministries, announced a planned workshop retreat for the Council on Ministries June 2 - 3. Concerning Duke blemorial United Methodist Church becoming a teaching church, Dr. Harmond made the following motion: "That the Administrative Board take under advisement a program in which the Duke Memorial United Methodist Church would become a teaching church. Specifically, that a trial learning contract, written by the Commission on Education, be entered into with an interested Duke Divinity student to work with Rev. Thistiethwaite in the independent study program, and that a Layman's Council be appointed by the Chairman of the Administrative Board to assist in the selection and evaluation of the student. At the end of the summer, the trial program will be evaluated and a decision will be made as to whether Duke Memorial should become a teaching church." The motion was seconded by Mr. Nick Fagan, and carried. The Layman's Council appointed by Mr. Fari Brown, Dr. Ed Harmond, Mr. Robert Heynand, Mrs. N. R. Few, Mr. W. E. Whitford, Rubbard and Mrs. Thistlathwaite as advisors.

Mr. Jack Cliff, Chairman of Commission on Evangelism, gave the following break-down of the visitation program to inactive members: 66 promised to return, 37 not interested, 19 unable to attend due to obligations, 3 requested pastoral visit, 7 moved, 6 joined other churches, 5 needed transportation. Some reports from the 247 cards given out still unreported.

Mr. Hubbard dismissed the meeting with prayer.

Respectfully submitted.

Eunice Mattox, Secretary

NOTICE OF NEXT ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD MEETING:

The Administrative Board will meet on Tuesday, May 8, 1973 at 7:45 p. m. in the Bradehaw Room. A full attendance is requested.

M. Lancy Funderburk, Chairman